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Verg.n Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Syafiq,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 18 March 2020 11:48 AM

'Claims'; Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR
(boojohnny@gmail.com); (nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg)
RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLE 1188 S ON 11/3/2020

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLE 1188S, (Excess $0/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company

before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

NOTE: LABOUR 1 NOT NECESSARY TO TAKE OUT.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 9:48 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLE 1188 S ON 11/3/2020

Dear all,

Attached is the estimate for your reference.

Best Regards,
Syafiq
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183
e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

| FIND OUT Mau:_
i —

Email Disclaimer

This emall, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other persan. Thank you

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 March 2020 2:44 PM

To: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SLE 1188 S ON 11/3/2020

Dear All,
Kindly register OD claim for this vehicle. Attached is the GIA report for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once it is available.

Kindly arrange survey on 17/3/2020, 10am. Owner waiting.

Best Regards,
Syafiq
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183
e.claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

'FIND OUT MORE

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged

If you have recelved It in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person, Thank you



3/18/2020 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall s associated with !

*SLE1188S (65506435235G)
oD
Mar 11 2020 7:15PM
[LEE SZE HAO FABIAN]
Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd

_RepRr | Reply All i Mark as Unread | Fr?nmesgge_] Delete Message | FurwardTI - __ - - _

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 18/03/2020 10:33 AM.
To LKK_HQ
Subject

Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$3098.00) - SLE1188S - Claim Handler: Chan, Yoke Shi

Approved:3098.00:Authorise repair. Labour 1 not necessary to take out. Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items /
labour with clear photos.

There are no documents.

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_view&mode=1&iinboxid=1650379&iDomainld=11&i0bjld=1...  1/2




3/17/2020 Rich Text Editor, SVCDOCItrcontent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.regno:19ss07198r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AIG Building
78 Shenton Way #08-16

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Chan, Kian Meng Date: 17 Mar 2020
Prelimi Advi
Vehicle No : SLE1188S Accident Date : 11/03/2020
Make : AUDI A3 Palicy No. : 1900121432
Assignment Date  : 17/03/2020 Excess : §%0.00

Date of Inspection : 17/03/2020

Est. Duration of Repair  : 4.00

Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)

55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front n/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross)
Revised Amount

Check Items (Estimated)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value
Pre-Accident Value
COE / PARF Rebate
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair

Remarks

(X))

:S§
:S%
:S%
5%

:S$

:S§
:S§
:S$
:S§
:S%

15,432.00
3,098.00
300.00
3,398.00

98,000.00
42,105.00

55,895.00

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.

Kindly let us have your authorisation,

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments :

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_rpts&rptmode=2&caseid=924424&extid=3342728&adjcu...

il



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@prerniurnauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 12 March 2020 2:44 PM

To: ‘Admin A'; 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)'; 'SUR'

Cc: 'Claims'

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SLE 1188 S ON 11/3/2020
Attachments: SLE 1188 S - 11032020.PDF

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
Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271w)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@gremiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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“THE ALL-NEW"AUDI Q8:
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Email Disclaimer
This emall, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged,
If you have received it in error, please notify us Immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system

Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner |ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 412C
e e e )
Vehicle No.: SLE1188S
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 17 Mar 2020
Vehicle Make: AUDI
Vehicle Model: A3 SEDAN 1.0TFSISTRONIC (LED)
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2019
Engine No.: CHZC30881
Chassis No.: WAUZZZ8VOKAQ089855
Maximum Power Output: 85.0kW (113 bhp)
Open Market Value: $22,084.00
Original Registration Date: 22 Jul 2019
First Registration Date: 22 Jul 2019
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $22,918.00
S T TN T DT ot =t e A S S A At S A e |
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 21 Jul 2029
PARF Rebate Amount: $17,188.00
S T K 0) RN DI F S i = e s 1 e e =i |
COE Expiry Date: 21 Jul 2029
COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $26,667.00
COE Rebate Amount: $24,917.00
Total Rebate Amount: $42,105.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Mar 2020

OK
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Post an Advertisement 2014 Mercedes Benz C200 SE Executive At $83k. : :::: ::Egﬂ'ﬂ;;iu;l;ﬁ;mm. i,
Sell it yourselfl Advertise It at just PR Head-turning Beauty Mercedes- © I':-houu workshop ensures quality service

.p = - e B 30 Mileane ¢ = Member of SVTA and hire purchase association
$58 until it's SOLD! = Benz C200, Low P 1_“"‘“7“_! a5x » 100% deponit refund for unapproved loan

Km, Immacula

SO TLISTED oY

_g‘.!ls,_a YONG LEE SENG MOTOR PTE LTD

|Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 results/page ¥

audi a3 Any Any 2019 Any Any Ay Avallable
D Audi A3 Sedan 1.0A TFSI S- $93,300 $9,130 fyr 04-Mar-2019 999 cc 8,000 km Lunury Available
tronic

Warranty Till March 2024, Low Mileage. Nice Number Plate, 41411

D Audi A3 Sedan 1.0A TFSI S- $97,800 $9,580 /yr 19-Mar-2019 999 cc 20,000 km Luxury Avallable
tronic

100% Loan Avallable, Audl 5 Years Warranty Package Unlimited Mileage! Sports Red. 1 Owner. Superb Condition. Selling Cheap. Must
View. 100% Flexible Loan. We Provide The Lowest Interest Rate. Flexible Loan And High Trade In Are Avallable. Meet Our Friendly Cons...

laxis

tif): OE-Mar-2020 BgE; 2019 Augi A3, Audl A3, And), A
E[ Audi A3 Sportback 1,0A TFSI $95,999 $9,120 fyr 31-May-2019 999 cc 22,850 km Hatchback Available
S-tronic
The Only A3 Cosmo Blue Metalic Sportback With Smartphone Interface! 5 Years Unlimited Mileage Audl Agent Warranty Till May 20241 24
Hours Audi Roadside Assist! High Loan Approvall Fully Audi Agent Servicing Since Day One! Lowest Bank Interest Rate 2.15%! Superb T... [ rremm an |
Premium Automobiles
D Audi A3 Sedan 1.0A TFSI §- $100,000 $9,380 fyr 18-Jul-2019 999 cc - Luxury Available
tronic
2 Free Servicing If Transferable With Audl, 5 Years Unlimited Warranty. Car Dealers And Financial Companies, Please Do Not Call Or Text. -
Looking For Direct Buyers Only. Thanks,

R.Logic Suspension System
R.Logic Suspension System for Continental cars. Call us now for mare information or drop by our place today!
Moare info about this product

D Audi A3 Sedan 1.0A TFSI S- %$105,999 $9,890 fyr 31-Jul-2019 999 cc 2,000 km Luxury Avallable
tronic

Low Mileage! Vehicle At Showroom Condition! Warranty Till July 2024 With Unlimited Mileage! Fully Serviced By Audi Service Centre|

Comes With Audi Multi Point Checks! 24/7 Roadside Assistance! Welcome Trade In! Price Negotiablel Lowest Interest Rate! Flexible Loa... ™5 emns 10 |

Premium Automobiles

D Audi A3 Sedan 1.0A TFSI §- $118,000 $11,290 fyr 22-Aug-2019 999 cc 2,000 km Luxury Available
tronic

= D

D Audi A3 Sedan 1,0A TFSI S- $99,999 $9,170 fyr 30-Aug-2019 999 ¢cc 16,000 km Luxury Available
tronic



Management Unit! Fully Service By Audi! Car As Good As New, Comes With Audi Mult Point Checks! Price Negotiable! Please Call For e
Viewing And Enquiry. Migh Trade In. Flexible Loan Available! Call Now And Arrange For A Test Drive!

Premium Automobiles
3 shed: 1 1-Mar-202 g

[:l Audi A3 Sedan 1.0A TFSI 5- $99,888 £9,350 fyr 31-Aug-2019 999 cc 4,500 km Lusseury Available
tronic

First Owner, Parked At Sheiter Most Of The Time As This Is Owner's Secon D Car, Accident Free, Low Mileage Done, Fully Serviced And

Maintained By Audi Agent, 5 Yrs Warranty With Premium Auto, Leather Seats, Almost Like New Car, Selling Because Its Underutilised, B... Ty

[:I Audi A3 Sedan 1.0A TFSI 5- $99,999 $9,180 Jyr 30-Sep-2019 999 cc 12,000 km Luxury Avallable
tronic

The Only High Spec A3 Glacier White With Smartphone Interface! New 6 Months Road Tax! 5 Years Unlimited Mileage Audi Agent

Warranty Till May 2024! 24 Hours Audi Roadside Assist! High Loan Approvall Fully Audi Agent Servicing Since Day One! Lowest Bank Int... Fremon o |

Premium Automobiles

v Postad: | B-Mar- 20720 age: 2019 Audl A, Aurl AT Aug), A3

Save this search criterla, to get emall alerts whenever a match Is found.
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder : LEE SZE HAO, FABIAN Vehicle No. : SLE1188S
Period of Insurance : 22 Jul 2019 To 21 Jul 2020 Policy No. : 1900121432
Engine No. : CHZC30881 Endorsement No.

Chassis No. 1 WAUZZZBVOKADB9855 Issued Date 1 24 Jul 2019

ABOUT THE COVER

Make/Model : AUDI A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI S tronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 999.00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value First Year of Registration : 2019
Driver Restriction NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive* :

a) The Paolicyholder

b} Any othar parson wha is driving on the Policyholder's order or with his/her permission

This Policy will indemnify the Policyholder or any authorised driver only if he/she meets the specified age condition

You have to pay an additional sum of $3,000 as *Young and/or Inexperienced Driver Excess™ ("YIDR") if You are or Your Authorised Driver (named or unnamed) is under the age of 23 and/or has less
than 2 years' driving expenence

Age Condition . All Age Condition

Limitation as to use*

Use only for soclal, domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Policyholder's business
This Palicy does not cover use for hire or reward, driving tuition, driving test, racing. pace-making, refiability trial or speed-testing, the camiage of goods other than samples in connection with any trade or

business or use for any purpose in connection with Mator Trade

Loss of Use 1800cc - 2000cc Optional

* Limitations rendered inoperative by Section B of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap 183) Section 85 of the Road Transport Act 1987 (Malaysia) and Road Transpor
(Amandment] Act 2018, are not to be included under these headings

EXCESS

Section 1
Fire - $0 Own Damage - $600 Theft - $0 Flood Cover - $0 |

Section 2 |
Property Damage - $0

Windscreen : §100

Named Driver and EXcess (where appiicable)

LEE SZE HAQ, FABIAN - $600 (Own Damage)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

1 Audi Customer Service Center Add: 55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408699 63662323

For other Approved Reporting Centres/AIG Authonsed Repairers, please contact our 24-hour accident emergency hotiine at +65 6338 6200 Ahematively. you may refer io AlG website www aig com sg
or AIG 5G Mabile App Simply search and download “AIG SG" from iTunes or Google Play

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: United Overseas Bank Limited

/We hereby certify that the policy to which this Certificate of Insurance relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Motor Vehicles{Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap. 189), Part IV of
the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia), Road Transport (Amendment) Act 2019 and Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks) Rules, 1958 (Malaysia)

1002422228/AC4/Decal

0504125288
Sps=
PREMIUM LEASING - TGT

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
SINGAPORE 159938 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Underwritten by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIXEW Gheng Ches
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MPA120031597
ENTRY DATE & TIME
SUBMITTED BY: Khoo

Presmium Al
12/09,

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will. for a fee. be made available upon application by interested parties
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you heraby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

12/03/2020 14:15

11/03/2020 19:15

EXITING UNITED SQUARE CARPARK
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLE1188S

LEE SZE HAO FABIAN
SXXXX412C
FABIAN_1304@HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-92723887
OFFICE-92723887

AUDI
A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI 8V

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1900121432

LEE SZE HAO FABIAN
SXXXX412C

09/02/1983

INDOOR

15/12/2005

14 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92723887

OFFICE-92723887
FABIAN_1304@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 32



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was nolice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

79 ANCHORVALE CRESCENT
#1317

544624
NO
OWNER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

| WAS AT THE STOP LINE TURNING LEFT AND THE CAR ON MY LEFT TURN AS WELL AND HIT ME ON MY LEFT SIDE OF

MY CAR

Attachment(s)

Are accidenl photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SJH30C

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 32



Sketch Plan

RTANT NOTI

1 Pleawe report gorepctly the detsis of the sccident to speed up the clabms process

2 Ths Foom must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorived Driver

3 information provided must be as fruthiul and sccurale as possible Any wilful masrep: esentation of withholding of matenal
tacts may show insumance companies to repudiate policy lability.

4 The ssue and acceptance of this Form by inturance companes is not an sdmission of policy kabisty on the part of the msurance
companies

'HYE FEponing may e ioy

& The report wil be fo by the insurers of the GIA Kecords Management Centre edlabiished by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will 101 a fee be made available upon application by
inprested pacties

7. By the lodgment of this report 10 the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the repon being made avadable atorewad

B Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
tunderstand, acknowledge. agree and consent that

la) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to cobect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal informaton
provided by me of possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information™ ) and disclose and traniler such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vebiche|s) involved in this accdent [all insurer(s) who have insured
vehiche(s] involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant gor t agency/authority isuch as the police), for the purposels)
of

(i} processing. handling and/or deakng with mry clamms including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
inwestigations relating to the claims.

i) investigating the accident and/os my claumy,
{iil) carrying out and/or dealing with myy instructions or responding 1o any enguiniel by me.

[iv} administering my claims [including the malling of correspondence, staternents. ices, TEpoets of 1o me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the

external cover of envelopes/mall packages), and/or
Iv) complying with applicable law in ad W, B . handing and/or dealing with my claims fcollectively the
“Purposes”)

(b]  all insarer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this acodent and the Insurers’ lawyers/law fems, may/are permitted
to collect. use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one ot more of the above Putposes, and

{c1  my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the insurers and/or GIA to their thied party vervice providen or
agentslincluding thew lawyers/law lirmi), which may be sited outside of Singapore lor ane or more of the above Purposes

(d) vy Personal information will also be collected and wsed to compide clami history for the purpose of haud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future clams

(el the miormation so collected under (d) sbove may be shared /[ disclosed.

(1) 10 all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating. mvestigating. controlling or managing fraud,
regulators. law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated or

) for complying with reguirements unde any regulations. laws Of COuIt orders
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Sketch Plan #2
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:68411183 WIP : 32587
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate . Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 6366 2323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference :  PA/OD/0273/2020/NS
Date : 13-Mar-20

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Please arrange for survey

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name 1 Mr Lee Sze Hao Fabian
Address . 79 Anchorvale Crescent
#13-17
Singapore 544624
Telephone :  HP+6592723887
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. : 1900121432
Vehicle No : SLE1188S
Model Code ! AudiA3Sedan 1.0 TFSI 8V
Model / Year i Jul-19
Engine No :  CHZ C30881
Chassis No i WAUZZZ8VOKAD89855
Mileage : -
Date In B
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date ¢ 11-Mar-20

Place of Accident 1 Exiting United Square



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLE 1188 S

Estimated Surveyor's
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendations

To remove, check and reinstall front wire harness for
1 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor and S/N § 360.00 —
headlight washer assy.

To dismantle and renew front bumper, lhs front fender

2 and lhs headlight. Re-organise crash management S 2,45 So0
components. Reinstall all parts removed.
v -
3 Torespray front bumper and lhs front fender. S z.qgmﬁ' lioo
4 Torenew lhs front rim and carry out wheel alignment. S/N S 280.00 —
5 To carry out diagnostic check. S/N S 192.00 — .

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : _$ 5,282.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLE 1188 S

Damage Parts & Prices

S/N Parts Description S/NETT Remarks
1  FRONT BUMPER Zz.rvr 3 1,894.00
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 176.00 \
3 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH ‘?f $ 36.00 L
4 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH / RH At $ 280.00 |
5  FRONT BUMPER COVER TRIM - LH - $ 153.00 4
6  WHEEL HOUSING LINER ADAPTER - LH $ 36.00 A
7 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH ~ ~ S 177.00 ¥
8  FRONT FENDER - LH ﬂn—yJ $ 802.00
9  FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS $ 68.00-
10  FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH $ 36.00 ¥
11  FRONT FENDER BRACE AL $ 90.00
12 WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH e $ 159.00 *
13 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS A o S 84.00
14  LED HEADLIGHT-LH N o~ S 5,193.00 4
15 FRONT ALUMINIUMRIM-LH ¢k $ 666.00 — 532-H0
16  SUNDRIES B L $ 300.00 ~ X
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $10,150.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 5,282.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 15,432.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699 KKAuto Consultants hence notify
_ i L ultants hence noti

Tel:6366 2323 Fax:68411183 the Repairer of the following:
» To resurvey before/after spray painting
» Todisplay damaged pari(s) during resurvey
» Parts prices are subject to confirmation
TEIEfax * Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudice’ basis
* No lliegal modification(s) is allowed
* Supplementary item({s) must be resurveyed and

is subject to final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Name /Hn an L',\J i Signature:

Surveyed Date S N }o Bl)o Date:
Authorised Date
Excess Cost

Liability :

Remarks Pt Adlonzed o« 97.;

Please Note ¢ This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



